
From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: Re: Slides for Talk
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2017 5:49:53 PM

Thank you!

--Yi-Kai
________________________________________
From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 3:23:26 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: Re: Slides for Talk

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2017 at 10:26 AM
To: "Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)" <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>
Cc: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC seminar postponed til next Friday

Yes, I'll call you then.  I'll get Jacob to send you the slides as well.

________________________________
From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 10:13:48 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: PQC seminar postponed til next Friday

Awesome, thank you! Can I just call in then? I think the audio is better using the speaker phone, compared to google
hangouts. Or you can call me at UMD, my phone number there is 301-314-1850.

Thanks!

--Yi-Kai
________________________________________
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 8:24:54 AM
To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Subject: Re: PQC seminar postponed til next Friday

Either one is fine with me.  No problem!

________________________________
From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 5:50:11 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: PQC seminar postponed til next Friday

Hi Dustin,

Is it ok if I join this meeting via phone call or google hangout? I'm sorry to do this again, there's some meeting at
UMD that just got rescheduled to Friday, and it's difficult for me to miss that one. Let me know what is most
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convenient on your end?

Thanks, and sorry about this...

--Yi-Kai

________________________________________
From: pqc-bounces@nist.gov <pqc-bounces@nist.gov> on behalf of Moody, Dustin (Fed)
<dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 12:25 PM
To: pqc
Subject: [Pqc] PQC seminar postponed til next Friday

Everyone,
       We will postpone our PQC seminar until next Friday, April 21st.  Jacob will speak on “Discrete Gaussian
Sampling-Techniques and Dangers”.  Thanks,

Dustin


